

Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: September 18, 2020 4:02 PM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Lord, David (Ext.); Liaison; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Elizabeth Lindsay; Renee Harden
Subject: For MO approval: Package for Tuesday's Vaccine Announcement
Attachments: Draft NR Sept - Vaccine_Announcement_v10 HC input 18 septBB.docx; PSPC_QandAs-vaccine agreements_2020-09-18_DRAFT6 HC input 18 septBB.docx; Vaccine Update - 09 22 Min COVID Presser PPE SP (Sept 18 14h45) clean to....docx

Good afternoon

Please find for your approval the remarks, the news release and the Qs and As for next week's announcement.

We welcome your edits. Thank you,

France Gionet

Liaison et Événements ministériels / Ministerial Liaison and Events
Direction générale des politiques, de la planification et des communications / Policy, Planning and Communications Branch
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Public Services and Procurement Canada
Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada
Téléphone | Telephone: 613-698-3276